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Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


Name Gichael Grov~ 
Organizatior:: 


Address: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Wednesday, July 29, 2009 9:26 AM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


5130 Wilson Boulevard 
Arlington, VA 22205 


Phone: 703-525-1436 


FAX: 703-525-1637 


Email: falcon@fedlock.com 


Record Description: 


AUG03 
2009 03 


Copy of the~rent contract/s for locksmith services/ access control/ physical security 
for the U.S. Department of Energy, MA-1, 1000 Independence Av~SW, Washington, DC 20585. 
Including expiration date of contract, current contractor's name & pricing schedule. 


Preferred Form or Format: 


Type of Requester (if provided): 


Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's 
business. 


Fees and Fee Waivers: 


I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 25.00 


Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided) : 


Expedited Processing: 


Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: 


1 
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Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 


F01A-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Wednesday, July 29,20091:46 PM 
FOIA·Central 


Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name:~sh QUin~ 


Organization: CPWR 


Address: 


8484 Georgia Avenue, Silver Spring, MD 20910 


Phone: 3014958521 


FAX: 3015788572 


Email: pquinn@cpwr.com 


Record Description: 


I'm looking for a(L;tter that was sent out by DOE Secretary Bill Richardson to workers 
apologizes to them for DOE making them sis!] The letter was sent sometime in 1999/2000 
timeframe and it was sent as a result of the plutomium invesitatgion that was centered 
around the Paducah GDP. 
Thank you. 


Preferred Form or Format: hard copy or pdf 


Type of Requester (if provided): 


Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking informa~ion for the use in the company's 
business. 


Fees and Fee Waivers: 


I request a waiver or reduction of fees. 


Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided): 


Expedited Processing: 


Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: 


1 
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Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Thursday, July 30, 2009 9:32 AM 
FOIA-Central 


Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name:~Lynn HUdnal~ 
Organization: Tetra Tech 


Address: 


404 Corder Rd, Suite 200 
Warner Robins, GA 31088 


Phone: 478.329.1616 


FAX: 478.329.0558 


Email: jalynn.hudnall@tetratech.com 


Record Description: 


I would like to request~pies of the winning proposal for DE--PS26-09NT01236-~ 
Preferred Form or Forma~: electronic 


Type of Requester (if provided) : 


Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's 
business. 


Fees and Fee Waivers: 


I agree to pay all applicable fees. 


Expedited Processing: 


Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: 


1 
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Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Thursday, July 30,200912:11 PM 
FOIA-Central 


Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name:~na orazo~ 
Organization: Fluor Federal Services 


Address: 


2300 Clarendon Blvd Suite 1110 
Arlington, VA 22201 


Phone: 703-351-2586 


FAX: 


Email: elena.orazova@fluor.com 


Record Description: 


l~SA Pantex Plant Performance Evaluation Report FyQ]J2. NNSA Pantex Plant Performance 
Evaluation Report FY08 3. NNSA Y-12 Performance Evaluation Report FY07 4. NNSA Y-12 
Performance Evaluation Report FY08 5. Pant ex Plant Project Execution Plan (latest) 6. Y-12 
Plant Project Execution Plan 


Preferred Form or Format: CD 


Type of Requester (if provided): 


Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's 
business. 


Fees and Fee Waivers: 


I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 300.00 


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
Thursday, July 3D, 2009 12:22 PM 
FOIA-Central 


Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name~m MontgOmery~ 
Organization: Functional Design & Engineering, Inc. 


Address: 


4250 1/2 Fairmount Ave. 
San Diego CA 92105 


Phone: (619) 528-4510 


FAX: (858) 272-5343 


Email: function@nethere.com 


Record Description: 


Roughly 4000 Concept Papers were submitted to DOE ARPA-E in response to DE-FOA-0000065. 
The majority of respondants were asked not to submit a formal proposal. We would ask for 
a complete{1ist of Concept Paper titles and authors, including submission date, and with 
the ARPA-E response to their Concept pap~ 


Preferred Form or Format: any excel compatible file 


Type of Requester (if provided): 


Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the ~se in the company's 
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
Friday, July 31, 2009 3:57 PM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name:~m Burger-:J 


Organization: Bloomberg News 


Address: 


1200 N. Nash St. #548 
Arlington VA 22209 


Phone: 202-494-8749 


FAX: 202-624-1305 


Email: timburg@gmail.com 


Record Description: 


Custodian of Records/Records Access FOIA Officer 
2009 
DOE Headquarters (HQ) 
1000 Independence Avenue, SW 
Washington, DC 20585 


July 31, 


BY MAIL AND WEBSITE « http://management.energy.gov/FOIA/foia_request form.htm>) 


FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUEST 


Dear Sir or Madam: 


Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, S U.S.C. Section 552 et seq ("FOIA"), I 
request copies of (or access to) the following material: 
1} <Any and all Inspector General (IG) investigations relating to the National Energy 
Technology Laboratory (NETL) in Pittsburgh, PA, from Feb. 1, 2009, to the prese~ 
including but not limited to the Inspector General referral memo issued in late 
February/early March 2009 to Fossil Energy (FE) and then the response from on or about 
April 3, 2009, and the IG's Hotline Executive Brief. 
2) Any and all other Hotline emails and NETL emails regarding contact with U.S. 
Representatives John Murtha of Pennsylvania and Rick Boucher of Virginia about legislative 
activity relating to NETL. 
3) Any and all other IG Hotline emails and NETL emails regarding Representative Murtha 
regarding "inherently governmental" functions of NETL employees and study of possible 
nuclear waste handling programs, and/or the study thereof, that NETL might undertake; and 
email traffic regarding these matters between and among AFGE 1916 President Ron Demicheli, 
Carl Bauer, Dan Doyle, Ralph Carabetta, Thomas Russial and/or any other NETL General 
Counsel staff. 
4) Any and all other IG Hotline emails and NETL emails regarding Hatch Act violations 
and emails on this same topic between and among AFGE 1916 President Ron Demicheli, Carl 
Bauer, Dan Doyle, Ralph Carabetta, Thomas Russial, Cathy Fear, Thomas Torkos, and Thomas 
Wilson. 
S} Any and all email between and among Carl Bauer, Ralph Carabetta, Thomas Russial, 
Thomas Wilson, Thomas Torkos, Cathy Fear and Ed Kilroy regarding any and all IG complaints 
and or IG investigations and/or interviews ar.d/or testimony in IG proceedings. 
6) ATTAPS and/or any other payroll, time or attendance sheets for Dan Doyle for 2005 
and 2006. 
7) Any and all other IG Hotline emails and NETL emails regarding NETL Director Carl 
Bauer traveling to China in May 2009 (a trip which on which Bauer met on or about May 13 
with Cao Jianlin, China's vice-minister of science and technology) accompanied by Bauer's 
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spouse, Maria Vargas, and about Ms. Vargas running the Great Wall of China marathon while 
there on or about May 16, 2009. 
8) Any and all ATTAPS and/or other payroll/vacation records for Bauer and Vargas for 
May 2009, as well as any IG Hotline emails and NETL emails regarding their leave or work 
status during this time. 
9) Any and all other IG Hotline emails and NETL emails between and among Bauer, Vargas 
and any others regarding this May 2009 trip to China and its planning, scheduling 
justification, financing, and any apportionment of travel expenses among Government and/or 
other payment sources. 
10) Any and all other IG Hotline emails and NETL emails regarding nepotism and hiring of 
relatives of NETL and/or NETL employee union officials to any permanent or non-permanent 
jobs or contract work. 
11) Any and all other IG Hotline emails and NETL emails regarding a video endorsement of 
then-Senator Barack Obama for President filmed by Ron Demicheli, the AFGE 1916 President, 
in an NETL office prior to 2009. 
12) Any and all other IG Hotline emails and NETL emails regarding No. 11, above, and any 
alleged internal security practices violation resulting from having one or more cameras in 
NETL facilities. 
13) Any and all other IG Hotline emails and NETL emails regarding AFGE 1916 President 
Ron Demicheli meeting with then-Senator Barack Obama and being on a select committee that 
escorted Obama from the holding room to the stage at the Pennsylvania AFL-CIO Convention 
April 3, 2008. 
14) ATTAPS and/or any other pay and leave records for AFGE 1916 President Ron Demicheli 
from April 1 through April 10, 2008. 
15) Any and all other IG Hotline emails and NETL emails regarding cash awards, 
organizational performance and justrification for NETL employees John Clark, Robert James, 
Dn Martello, AFGE 1916 President Ron Demicheli, Donna Tamalia from 2001 to present. 


I am a reporter for Bloomberg News, an accredited and recognized news gathering 
organization. I request the Records to inform the public about matters of public concern. 


FOIA requires that the your agency respond to this request within 20 business days. This 
request is segregable, and your agency may not withhold entire records because of one 
section that you believe is exempt from disclosure. Under federal law, if you choose to 
withhold any such parts of the records from disclosure, you must specify in a written 
response the factual and legal basis for withholding any part of the Records. 


In responding to FOIA requests, the agency must operate with a presumption in favor of 
disclosure. As stated in a January 21, 2009 Presidential Memorandum: "All agencies 
should adopt a presumption in favor of disclosure, in order to renew their commitment to 
the principles embodied in FOIA, and to usher in a new era of open Government." 


I agree to pay reasonable fees for the Records, including actual costs up to $250. 
estimate that actual costs will exceed this amount, please contact me so that I may 
the appropriate arrangements for payment. Please contact me if I may assist in your 
office's response to this request. 


Sincerely, 


Timothy J. Burger 
Bloomberg News 
1399 New York Ave. NW Ste 1100 
Wash. DC 20005 
Cell ph: 1 202 494 8749 
Email: Tburger2@bloomberg.net/timburg@gmail.com 


cc: Mike Tackett, Bureau Chief 
Charles Glasser, Esq., Global Media Counsel 


Preferred Form or Format: 


Type of Requester (if provided): 
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If you 
make 
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A representative of the news media affiliated with Bloomberg News and the request is made 
as part of news gathering and not for commercial use. 


Type of Media (if provided) : 


Other: news wire service 


Fees and Fee Waivers: 


I request a waiver or reduction of fees. 


Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided): 


1. The subject of the request: Whether the subject of the requested records concerns "the 
operations or activities of the government." 


It concerns the operations of Government and possible misconduct and misuse of US taxpayer 
funds. 


2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is 
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities. 


It would inform readers, ie US taxpayers, of how their goverent is potentially misusing 
their taxpayer funds. 


3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to 
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the 
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter. 


I am an investigative reporter with long experience producing stories of this nature that 
inform the reader and the taxpayer about the operations and alleged misuse of Government 
powers and money. 


4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is 
likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or 
activities. 


This story, dealing with employees from medium to the top levels of government, would 
greatly inform taxpayers about the operations of their government. 


5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a 
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so 


My interest, and that of our news organization, is in informing the public. 


6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial 
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in 
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester." 


We are a journalism organization motivated by informing the public. 


Expedited Processing: 


I believe a compelling need exists to warrant expedited processing because there is: 


an urgency to inform the public concerning actual or alleged Federal Government activity 
exists (this option available ONLY for requesters primarily engaged in disseminating 
information) 


Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: 


Please see the above; in addition, the plain language of the request shows that it entails 
allegations of possible misuse of Government power and resources, including possible 
political use of taxpayer money to help the now-President of the United States (when he 
was running for that office) and also of people allegedly making personal or other 
political use of taxpayer resources. 


3 
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Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Friday. July 31. 2009 5:05 PM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name:Cihomas J. Co~ 


Organization: Albuquerque Journal 


Address: 


328 Galisteo St. 
Santa Fe, NM, 87505 


Phone: 505-690-3322 


FAX: 505-992-6293 


Email: tcole@abqjournal.com 


Record Description: 


This is a request to inspect(documents related to the DOE decision in 2000 or 2001 to 
award a contract to Westinghouse Tru Solutions for operation of the Waste Isolation Pilot 
Pla~ Specifically, this is a request for copies of the request(s) for proposals that led 
to issuance of the contract, Westinghouse's proposal (s), the evaluation of all proposals 
by the DOE Source Evaluation Board and its report to the Selecting Official and the 
Selecting Official's decision memo. 


Preferred Form or Format: Mailed copies of documents. 


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


The material is to be used in writing a newspaper story that would contribute to the 
public's understanding of the contracting process in this particular case. 


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


Given that the contract is already years old, I believe it is important to inform the 
public as soon as possible about the contracting process. 
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Morris, Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


FOIA [foia@foia.com) 
Saturday, August 01,20098:12 AM 
FOIA-Central 
RE: Re: New 2009 FOIA Request - DE-AF65-08WN79294 & DEAC6506WN73135 


Good morning, under the prov~s~ons of the Freedom of Information Act, I hereby request a 
~~py of the following documents identified to 
~AF65-08WN79294 & DEAC6506WN7313~ 


(1.) Contract, including SOW and pricing 
(2.) Modifications (contact us if voluminous) 


Please respond, or direct any questions to me by email (foia@foia.com) for quickest reply. 
I agree to pay reasonable foia fees, however, please notify me if these fees exceed 
$55.00. Thanks!(E£se sant~c/o FOIA Group, Inc., P.O. Box 368, Depew, New York, 14043 
(716) 608-0800, ext 502 


1 
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~iIMcKem;J 
New Scientist 
5th Floor 
600 Technology Square 
Cambridge, MA 02139 
phil.mckenna@newscientist.com 
617.642.0305 


July 30, 2009 


Alexander Morris 
FOIA Officer 
1000 Independence Avenue, S.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20585 


FOIA REQUEST 
Fee benefit requested 
Fee waiver requested 
Expedited processing requested 


Dear Alexander: 


Pursuant to the federal Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, I request access 
to andEQpies of the abstracts of all applications for funding submitted to the U.S. 
Department of Energy's Advanced Research Projects Agency - Energy (ARPA-E) 
that have advanced to the second round of the application selection proc~ Please 
send an electronic copy of each of these funding application abstracts to me via email 
at phil.mckenna@newsciclltist.com as soon as the review of each document comes to 
completion. If any email exceeds 3MB in size, please also send the email to 
phi1.mckcnna08@gmail.com. 


The Funding Opportunity Number for which applications were submitted is DE-FOA-
0000065. The CFDA Number is: 81.135 


Applications for ARPA-E funding were accepted from May 12,2009, at 8:00 AM 
Eastern Time until June 2,2009, at 8:00 PM Eastern Time. 


Additional information about this funding opportunity can be found at; 
http://arpa-e.energy.gov/keydocs/ARPA-E-FOA.POF. 


As a representative of the news media I am only required to pay for the direct cost of 
duplication after the first 100 pages. Please notify me if the number of pages will 
exceed this figure and how much duplication fees will exceed this amount. 


Through this request, I am gathering information on the U.S. Department of Energy's 
Advanced Research Projects Agency - Energy (ARPA-E) that is of current interest to 
the public because ARPA-E will award a total of$150 million to winning applicants 
to pursue cutting edge research on new, transformational sources of clean energy that 


po )11- JDo'i- D006:3 ~ 
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are vital to US energy security and global mitigation against climate change. This 
information is being sought on behalf of New Scientist for dissemination to the 
general public. 


Please waive any applicable fees. Release of the information is in the public interest 
because it will contribute significantly to public understanding of government 
operations and activities. 


If my request is denied in whole or part, I ask that you justify all deletions by 
reference to specific exemptions of the act. I will also expect you to release all 
segregable portions of otherwise exempt material. I, of course, reserve the right to 
appeal your decision to withhold any information or to deny a waiver of fees. 


As I am making this request as a journalist and this information is of timely value, I 
would appreciate your communicating with me by email, rather than by mail, if you 
have questions regarding this request. 


Please provide expedited processing of this request which concerns a matter of 
urgency. As a journalist, I am primarily engaged in disseminating information. The 
public has an urgent need for information as soon as possible about all potential 
sources of clean, low carbon energy because the world needs as much information as 
possible about potential transformational energy-related technologies to overcome 
threats posed by climate change. I certify that my statements concerning the need for 
expedited processing are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. 


I look forward to your reply within 20 business days, as the statute requires. 


Thank you for your assistance. 


Sincerely, 


Phil McKenna 
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Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Monday, August 03, 2009 10:09 AM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name:~£reen Husai~ 
Organization: Dykema 


Address: 


10 South Wacker Drive 
Suite 2300 
Chicago, IL 60606 


Phone: 312-627-2287 


FAX: 312-876-1155 


Email: zhusain@dykema.com 


~ERC(AL.' Sl:A~' -I I '",_ 


·····'!r=w&R~ 


Record Description: 


<Emails, correspondence, 
regardin~TI officials 
kickback~ 


communication or documents pertaining to OIG and FBI investigation 
who awarded contracts to various companies in exchange for 


Emails, correspondence, communication or documents pertaining to the indictment of five 
former officials of Gas Technology Institute (GTI) and related companies who were indicted 
for misappropriating research and development funds. 


Names of the five former GTI employees/officials who were indicted for misappropriating 
funds. 


Preferred Form or Format: email or mail 


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
Monday, August 03, 2009 6:55 PM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name~ary Vander Boe~ 
Organization: Commonwealth Environmental Services 


Address: 


4645 Village Square Drive 
Paducah, Kentucky, 42001 


Phone: 2704500850 


FAX: (270) 450-0858 


Email: gvandy@comcast.net 


Record Description: 


provid~pies of all railroad and truck transportation logs, ShiPp~·n papers, shipping 
manifests, etc. for any equipment shipped from AEC facilities such as but not limited to 
~avannah River, Georgia and Oak Ridge Tennessee to ~he Paducah Gas s Diff~~on Pla~ 


(PGDPl, located in McCracken County Kentucky(1jom January 1951 thru July 19~ Include the 
point of origin and the dates delivered to PGDP or otherwise staged offsite prior to final 
delivery to PGDP. Include staging of equipment within the city limits of Paducah, Kentucky 
between the dates mentioned above. 


Preferred Form or Format: paper or CD copy 


Type of Requester (if provided): 


An individual seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use. 


Fees and Fee Waivers: 


I request a waiver or reduction of fees. 


Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided): 


1. The subj ect of the request: vlhether the subj ect of the requested records concerns "the 
operations or activities of the government." 


Yes! The subject of the requested records concerns "the operations or activities of the 
government" and will be used for the benefit of eligible EEOICPA nuclear workers. 


2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is 
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities. 


Yes! The disclosure is "likely to contribute" to an understanding of government 
operations or activities, especially with regard to the EEOICPA. 


3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to 
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the 
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter. 


Yes! This record will contribute to an understanding by the general public, especially 
with regards to the EEOICPA. 


4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: 
1 


P.O J/} -(fDa 0;- () 00 (p 3 C, 


Whether the disclosure is 


--s~ 
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likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or 
activities. 


Yes! the disclosure is likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of 
government operations or activities, especially with regard to establishing the 
eligibility of EEOICPA claimants. 


5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a 
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so 


The requester is assisting several sick worker claimants survivors who are not currently 
aware of the methods available to them when obtaining EEOICPA support documents. 


6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial 
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in 
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester." 


The "primary" public disclosure exceeds any commercial interest of the requester. 


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


Several EEOICPA claimants are in ill health and require assistance in obtaining 
documentation of radiological exposures before their health declines further. 


z 
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Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


Name~ran~ 


FOJA-CentraJ@hq.doe.gov 
Monday, August 03, 2009 3:34 PM 
FOJA-CentraJ 
DOE Headquarters FOJA Request 


Organization: Uranium Intelligence Weekly 


Address: 


Energy Intelligence Group 
1411 K Street NW, Suite 602 
Washington, DC 20005 


Phone: 202-662-0706 


FAX: 202-783-8230 


Email: stranum@energyintel.com 


Record Description: 


Dear FOIA Officer: 


Pursuant to the federal Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, I request access to 
and copies of: 


1) Any~itten assessments by Department of Energy staff of USEC's American Centrifuge 
technology that have been completed in the past six mon~hsJ 


2) Any written assessments by consultants - Worley Parsons, for example - of USEC's 
American Centrifuge technology, which have been submitted to the Department of Energy in 
the past six months. 


3) Any emails or other written correspondence sent to or from Matt Rogers, senior adviser 
to Energy Secretary Steven Chu since July 1, 2009 regarding USEC's application for a loan 
guarantee for its American Centrifuge Plant. 


4) Any emails or other written correspondence exchanged since July 1, 2009 between 
Department of Energy staff (including Matt Rogers and Energy Secretary Steven Chu) and 
President Barack Obama, his senior advisers, and/or White House staff regarding USEC's 
application for a DOE loan guarantee for its American Centrifuge project. 


5) Any emails or other written correspondence between the Department of Energy and USEC 
between since July 1, 2009 about USEC's application for a Department of Energy loan 
guarantee for its American Centrifuge project. 


I agree to pay reasonable duplication fees for the processing of this request in an amount 
not to exceed $200. However, please notify me prior to your incurring any expenses in 
excess of that amount. 


As a ,representative of the news media I am only required to pay for the direct cost of 
duplication after the first 100 pages. Through this request, I am gathering information on 
the process behind the Department of Snergy's decision to ask USEC to withdraw its 
application for a $2 billion loan guarantee to build its American Centrifuge Plant, which 
is of current interest to the public because it is important for the public to know how 
its government decides how and when to allocate -- or in this case how and when to risk 
billions of dollars of public funds. I am seeking this information on behalf of Energy 
Intelligence Group's publication Uranium Intelligence Weekly. 


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
would appreciate your communicating with me by telephone, rather than by mail, if you have 
questions regarding this request. 


I look forward to your reply within 20 business days, as the statute requires. 


Please note, I also sent this request by email to FOIA-CENTRAL@hq.doe.gov at 3:30 p.m. 
Monday Aug. 3, 2009. 


Preferred Form or Format: Electronic or paper copies 


Type of Requester (if provided) : 


A representative of the news media affiliated with Uranium Intelligence Weekly and the 
request is made as part of news gathering and not for commercial use. 


Type of Media (if provided) : 


Other: Weekly newsletter 


Fees and Fee Waivers: 


I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 200 


Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided): 


Expedited Processing: 


Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: 


2 



mailto:FOIA-CENTRAL@hq.doe.gov



		ControlNum: FOIA-2009-000637
 8/4/2009








August 3, 2010 


Freedom of lnfonnation Act Officer 
U.S. Department of Energy 
1000 Independence Ave., SW 
Washington, DC 20585 
Phone: 202-586-5955 
Email: FOIA-CENTRAL@hg.doe.gov 


Re: Freedom of Information Act Request 


Dear Sir or Madam: 


BSC-09L-217 


This is a request under the Freedom of Infonnation Act. I request that a copy of the 
following documents be provided to me: 


1. ~formed Contract for the Management and Operation of Oak Ridge National 
Laboratory awarded to UT-Battelle including all attaChm~~~ 


2. Conformed Contract fqr,the Management and Operation 0 candia National 
Laboratory awarded to Sandia Corporation. a Lockheed Martin company 
including all attachments. 


3. Conformed Contract for the Management and Operation of Pant ex Plant awarded 
to Babcock & Wilcox Technical Services Pantex. LLC (B&W Pantex) including 
all attachments. 


4. Conformed Contract for the Management and Operation of the Y -12 Plant 
(Contract Number DE-AC05-000R22800) awarded to B&W Technical Services 
Y-12. L.L.c. (B&W Y-12) including all attachments. 


All attaclunents to the confonned contract shall include. but are not limited to Statement 
of Work. 


In order to help to determine nlY status for purposes of determining the applicability of 
any fees, you should know tna.\ I am affiliated with a private corporation and am seeking 
information for use in the co~pany's business. 


I am willing to pay fees for this request up to a maximum of $1 000. If you estimate that 
the fees will exceed this limit~ p)ease inform me first. 


I also include a telephone number at which I can be contacted during the hours of 0900 
CST to 1700 CST, if necessary, to discuss any aspect of my request. 


Boeing Proprietary 







~OEING" 


Thank you for your consideration of this request. 


Sa:~ 
~t:iucin:J 


Boeing Services Company 
3373 Breckinridge Blvd 
Richardson, Texas 75082 
Telephone: 972-705-8120 


f' .", " 


Boeing Proprietary 


BSC-09L-217 
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Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Tuesday, August 04,200910:14 AM 
FOIA-Central 


Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name: Tennessee State Senate Majority LeaderGiark Norri~ 
Organization: Tennessee State Senate 


Address: 


Suite 9A Legislative Plaza 
Nashville, TN 37243 


Phone: (615) 741-1967 


FAX: (615) 253-0194 


Email: sen.mark.norris@capito1.tn.gov 


Record Description: 


Dear FOIA Officer: 


Pur~ant to the federal Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, I request access to 
andlS9pies of any and all information sent to the Department of Energy on behalf of the 
State of Tennessee relative to American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 funds for 
the State Energy progr~ These documents may have been sent to various individuals 
including, but not lim d to, State Energy Program project managers Otis Mills and Gil 
Sperling. Additionally, I request copies of any and all information sent to the State of 
Tennessee from the United States Department of Energy relative to the state1s application 
for American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 funds for the State Energy Program. 


I agree to pay reasonable duplication fees for the processing of this request in an amount 
not to exceed $25.00. However, please notify me prior to your incurring any expenses in 
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
appeal your decision to withhold any information or to deny a waiver of fees. I look 
forward to your reply within 20 business days, as the statute requires. Thank you for 
your assistance. 


Sincerely, 


Mark Norris 
Tennessee State Senate Majority Leader 


Preferred Form or Format: Paper and electronic 


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
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July 13, 2009 


Energy Department 
FOlAOfficer 
1000 Independence Avenue, SW 
Washington, D.C. 20585 


To Whom It May Concern: 


Gregg Carlstrom 
Federal Times 


6883 Commercial Drive 
Springfield, VA 22151 


(w): 703f750.8684 
gcarlstrom@federaltimes.com 


rm writing to requcst the following information under the Freedom of Information Act: 


• tQ!; of the five most expensive intemational airline tickets purchased by agency employees traveling 


on official business during the 2008 fiscal ~, including origin and destination locations, cost, and the 


fare class of the ticket (firstJbusinessicoach); 


• A copy of the five largest international travel reimbursements from the 2008 fISCal year. 


In order to determine my status to assess fees, you should know that I am a joumalist atTtliated with the Federal 


Times newspaper; this request is made as part of newsgaUlering and not for a commercial use. 


Therefore, I request a waiver of all fees for this request; disclosure of the requested information is in the public 


interest, and is not in my commercial interest. 


'Thank you in advance for your consideration. 



mailto:gcarlstrom@federaltimes.com
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Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 


FOIA·Central@hq.doe.gov 
Tuesday, August 04,20093:57 PM 
FOIA·Central 


Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name~rard wat~nJ 
Organization: KPIX CBS 5 


Address: 


855 Battery Street 
San Francisco, CA 
94111 


Phone: 415-765-8610 


FAX: 415-765-8620 


Email: gkwatson@kpix.cbs.com 


Record Description: 


Pursuant to both the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, and the Privacy Act, 5 
U.S.C. § 552a, I seek access to and copies which you have in your possession of: 


1) TheC!lve most expensive internat~nal travel airline tickets and destina~ons purchased 
by or for Department of Energy staf~ (ou~_~f all the offices in the Dpt.),lfor Fiscal 
Year 2008 through and up to current FY 20~and 
2) A copy of the ten largest travel expense reports submitted by Department of Energy 
staff and its leadership, (out of all the offices in the Opt.), covering Fiscal Year 2008 
through and up to current FY 2009. 


Preferred Form or Format: excel 


Type of Requester (if provided): 


A representative of the news media affiliated with CBS Television and the request is made 
as part of news gathering and not for commercial use. 


Type of Media (if provided) : 


Television Station 


Fees and Fee ~vai vers: 


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


Given the current budget deficit , want to know how the Federal Government is spending tax 
payers' money 


Expedited Processing: 


Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: 


1 
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Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Wednesday, August 05,200910:39 AM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name:~mes Braman~ 
Organization: GreenRay, Inc. 


Address: 


19 Upland Road 
Arlington, MA 02474 


Phone: 617-584-4288 


FAX: 


Email: jamie.braman@gmail.com 


Record Description: 


AUG 0 R 2fK}g 
DJ 


1 would like to request all of th~sponses to the recent DE-FOA-0000085, Recovery Act: 
High Penetration Solar DeP10yme~ 


eFDA Number: 81.087 Renewable Energy Research and Development 


Preferred Form or Format: electronic 


Type of Requester (if provided): 


Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's 
business. 


Fees and Fee Waivers: 


I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 500.00 


Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided) : 


Expedited Processing: 


Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: 



mailto:FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov
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Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Wednesday, August 05, 2009 6:28 PM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name:C::;:dd Steffen;> 


Organization: Mindbank 


Address: 


15000 W. 6th ave. Suite 400 
Golden, CO 80401 


Phone: 303-563-4923 


FAX: 303-278-2237 


Email: Todd.Steffens@mindbank.com 


Record Description: 


AUG 0 IJ 200g OJ 


COMMerCIAL 'S~ARCH REVIew UEI"klOUOI'OV 


Reference WAPA Lakewood, CO 8022SCiT Support Services awarded to Vision Technologies, Inc. 
Contract DE-AD65-09WA40508 on July 31, 2009j 


WAPA Contracting Officer Christy Lee 


Preferred form or Format: Hard Copy 


Type of Requester (if provided): 


Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's 
business. 


Fees and Fee Waivers: 


I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 250.00 


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


Name: John Droz, jr. 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Wednesday, August 05, 2009 5:03 PM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Organization: physicist (self-employed) 


Address: 


8013 Winthrop Rd 
Greig, NY 13345 


Phone: 315-348-8428 


FAX: 


Email: aaprjohn@northnet.org 


Record Description: 


AUG 0 8 2009 O~ 


This is a formal Freedom Of Information Act Request. Since the referenced study was 
partially funded by the DOE, it is subject to FOIA regulations. (If needs be, please also 
reference the Shelby amendment.) 


I am requesting~fOrmation about the National Academies study committee that issued this 
report: "America's Energy Future: Electricity from Renewables: Technology Opportunities, 
Risks, and Tradeoff~[PIN: DEPS-L-07-02-Cj. 


Specifically, I'm asking for the following information regarding this committee: 
1) A copy of all public comments made concerning the committee membership selection. 


2) According to Dr. Peter D. Blair (Executive Director of Division on Engineering and 
Physical Sciences) there is specific oversight to "balance biases," so please identify on 
this committee exactly which committee members had which biases, and exactly how these 
were balanced. 


3) Copies of the filled out Conflict of Interest form (BI/COI FORM 3: skip pages 5, 6, 7 & 
8) that each committee member (plus "monitors" Elisabeth M. Drake, and Robert A. Frosch) 
submitted. 


4) Copy of the minutes for all of the committee meetings. 


5) The names of the people who selected this committee's study reviewers (i.e. those 
people listed on Page x of the Preface). 


6) A full explanation of the general process for selecting reviewers. 


7) A full explanation of how reviewer biases and conflicts of interest were identified and 
balanced, specifically regarding this partic~ study. 


8) The email address for each of this study's reviewers. 


If you have any question about any of these requests, please email me immediately at 
"aaprjohn@northnet.org". 


Thank you for your prompt and complete response, 


Preferred Form or Format: Word or PDf 


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


This request is part of an investigation regarding the processes of the NAS, which 
directly concern the operations and activities of the government -- the end user of such 
reports. 


2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is 
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities. 


NAS studies are utilized by the government for policy creation, and a better understanding 
of the process behind such studies will definitely contribute to a better understanding of 
government operations. 


3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to 
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the 
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter. 


As an independent science consultant, I write frequently about energy policies. This 
information will be widely disseminated. 


4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure is 
likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or 
activities. 


Such NAS studies are behind national energy policies, so revealing the workings behind the 
creation of such studies, will contribute significantly to public understanding of 
government activities. 


5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a 
commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so 


I have no commercial interest in this matter. 


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


r believe a compelling need exists to warrant expedited processing because there is: 


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


The federal government is currently considering energy policies that are germane to this 
study. For instance, the US Senate is considering the Markey-Waxman bill passed by the 
House. The key component in it is Renewable Energy. The essential question is the value of 
Renewable Energy -- the topic of this study. 


2 
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OB/06/2009 09:45 FAX 202 994 7005 


The National Security Archive 
The George Washington University 
Gelman UbraI'V, Suite 701 
2130 H Street, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20037 


Thursday, August 06, 2009 


Carolyn Lawson 
FOWPrivaey Act Group 
1000 Independence Avenue, S. W. 
Washington, DC 20585 


HAT'L SECURITY ARCHIVE + DOE 


Phone: 202/994-7000 
Fax: 202/994-7005 
nsarchlv@gwu.edu 
www.nsarchlve.org 


\Sc-,.. 
"C:/1',> 4. 


Re: Request under the FOIA, in reply refer to Archive# 20090839DOEOOS 


Dear Ms. Lawson: 


Pursuant to the Freedom of Jnfonnation Act (FOIA). I hereby request the follOwing: 


CAn studies and analyses from January 1.2001 through December 31,2002 produced by the centrifuge 
enrichment department at the Oak Ridge Laboratory concerning the potential use of aluminum tubes 
for tlranium enrichme'!D 


If you recard any of these documents as potentially exempt from the POTA's disclosure requirements, I 
request that you nonetheless exercise your discretion to disclose them. As the ForA requires. pk<lse 
rdc.:asc.: all rCilsol1:1bly scgl'\!gablc non exempt porlions or uocum..:nls. To permit me lO reach an intelligent 
and infomled decision whether or not \0 file.m administrative appe,,\ of any denied material. please 
describe any withheld records (or portions thereon and explain the basis for your exemption claims, 


As a representative ofthe news media, the National Security Archive qualifies for "representative of the 
news media" status under 5 U.S.C. Sec. 5S2(a)(4)(A)(ii)(U) and, therefore, may not be charged search 
ami f\!vit:w fees. (Sec Nutiunul SeclIrity Arcflive ". U.S. Dfjpal'lmellf ()./Deft:I/;)·(!, 880 F.2d 1381 (0.<":, 
Clr. 1989). cert denied, 110 S Ct. 1478 (1990». This request is made as part of a scholarly and new!' 
research project that is intended for publication and is not for commercial use. For details on the 
Archive's research and extensive publication activities please see OUf website at www.nsarchive.org. 


To expedite the release of the requested documents, please disclose them on an interim basis as they 
become available to you. without waiting until all the documents have been processed. If you have any 
questions regarding the identity of the records, their location, the scope of the request or any other 
matters, please call me at (202) 99~ 7000 or email me at foiamail@gwu.edu. I look forward 10 receiving 
your response within the twenty day statutory time period. 


~~~ 
U?ice~~tti~ 


All Independent non-glMlmmentill researdll/l5tlMl! and IIbr.IJV Iotated at the GI!Org& WasIIlngtDn UnIYerSRy, III~ ArCIIM! tDIll!ds 
Inc! puIIlISlIM ch!de5sIIIed doo.Imlllt5 ~lIIed IllrouglllM I'rftdom of llltctlllMlon Act. Publatlon rayeltles end laX dedlKtl!lle 


CDIlIJfbIl1lOll5 througllllle NallDnal!il!aJJ1ty Ard1Ive Fund, Int. ullClerMf!e the An:hlve's BlICIget. 


~ 0021002 
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Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Thursday, August 06, 2009 2:53 PM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name:~£ahm Lustgart:J 


Organization: ProPublica 


Address: 


55 Broadway 
23rd Flr 
New York, NY 10006 


Phone: 917-512-0254 


FAX: 212-785-2634 


Email: abrahm@propublica.org 


Record Description: 


August 6, 2009 


FOIA REQUEST 
Fee benefit requested, Fee waiver requested 


Dear FOI Officer: 


Pursuant to the federal Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, I request a copy of 
~ll documents, including personal correspondence, filings, permits and applications, 


inspections and reviews pertaining in any way to Aaron Million, Million Resources 
Conservation Group, or the Flaming Gorge PiPeline:J 


As a representative of the news media I am only required to pay for the direct cost of 
duplication after the first 100 pages. Through this request, I am gathering information on 
the Department of Energy's involvement and review of the Flaming Gorge Pipeline project 
that is of current interest to the public because it directly influences political and 
government decisions about management of water resources on the Green and Colorado Rivers. 
This information is being sought on behalf of ProPublica for dissemination to the general 
public. 


Please waive any applicable 'fees. Release of the information is in the public interest and 
will contribute significantly to public understanding of government operations and 
activities. Please notify me before assessing any fees. As a journalist, I am primarily 
engaged in disseminating information. I work for a not-for-profit news organization that 
has no commercial interests, but a record of actively and aggressively disseminating 
information to the widest possible audience. 


If my request is denied in whole or part, I ask that you justify all deletions by 
reference to specific exemptions of the act. I will also expect you to release all 
segregable portions of otherwise exempt material. I reserve the right to appeal your 
decision to withhold any information or to deny a waiver of fees. 


As I am making this request as a journalist and this information is of timely value, I 
would appreciate your communicating with me by telephone or email, rather than by mail, if 
you have questions regarding this request. 


certify that my statements concerning the need for expedited review are true and correct 
to the best of my knowledge and belief. 


1 
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I look forward to your reply within 20 business days, as the statute requires. 


Thank you for your assistance. 


Sincerely, 
Abrahm Lustgarten 


Preferred Form or Format: 


Type of Requester (if provided) : 


A representative of the news media affiliated with ProPublica and the request is made as 
part of news gathering and not for commercial use. 


Type of Media (if provided) : 


Other: multimedia multiformat 


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


ProPublica is a not-for-profit and has no commercial interest. 


Expedited Processing: 


Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: 


2 
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Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 


FOIA.Central@hq.doe.gov 
Thursday, August 06,200910:33 PM 
FOIA·Central 


Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name: Michael Mavroudakis 


Organization: 


Address: 


11 Bowdon Road 
Greenlawn, N.Y. 11740 


Phone: 631-944-2253 


FAX: 


Email: mikemav66@yahoo.com 


Record Description: 


All~rrespondence between members of Congress and the DOE in reference to Eestor, Inc. or 
Zenn Motor Company within the last y~ The search can be conducted within the Office of 
the Secretary, and the office of Secre ary Chu's Chief of Staff James O'Connor. 


Preferred Form or Format: 


Type of Requester (if provided) : 


An individual seeking information for personal use and not for commercial use. 


Fees and Fee Waivers: 


I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 150 


Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided) : 


Expedited Processing: 


Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: 


1 
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1905 August Drive 
Silver Spring, MD 20902 
mikerav@verizon.net 


July 15,2009 


Alexander Morris 
FOIA Officer 
Department of Energy 
1000 Independence Avenue SW 
Was~i~~on, DC 20585 


Dear Mr. Morris: 


This fs a request under the provisions of the Freedom ofInformation Act. I 
request.~op~. of the most costly international airline ticket purchased by the 
Dt!partment of Energy during the last agency fiscal year, (Le. since October I, 
200 8 >..J 


You may limit this request to airline tickets used by agency personnel stationed in 
the Washington, DC rnetropolitan area. 


This is an individual request for research and study purposes and should be placed 
into the "all others" fee category. I agree to pay up to $35 for costs. Ifcosts are 
expected to exceed tMlt amount or if you have no way to identify the requested 
record, please let me know in advance of conducting a search. 


Thank you very much for your assistance. 
! , 


Sincerely, 


~ 
~~~~tRavnitzkY 
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Morris, Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


FOIA [foia@foia.com] 
Tuesday, August 11, 2009 5:38 AM 
Morris, Alexander 
Re: New 2009 FOIA request -- DEAC2604NT41820 


~811EW & REPrioDucrroN 


AUG 11 2009 O~ 


Good morning, under the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act, I hereby request a 
copy of the following documents identified to(Sontract 
DEAC2604NT41B~ 


1) Invoice by CLIN or task area for FY04 thru FYOB 


2. Award fee history by CLIN or task area for FYOr thru FY08 


Please respond, or direct any questions to me by email (foia@foia.com) for quickest reply. 
I agree to pay (!aSOnable f~ia fees, however, please notify me if these fees exceed 
$55.00. Thanks! Rose Santo~ c/o FOIA Group, Inc., P.O. Box 368, Depew, New York, 14043 
(716) 60B-0800, x-t 502. 
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Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Friday, August 07, 2009 3:25 PM 
FOIA-Central 


Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name:~e MCDona~ 
Organization: Wilson Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati 


Address: 


1700 K Street, NW, Fifth Floor 
Washington, D.C. 20006-3817 


Phone: 202-973-8937 


FAX: 


Email: tmcdonald@wsgr.com 


Record Description: 


Please provide us with the~e of all the companies that applied under the following DOE 
funding solicitatio~ 


FEDERAL LOAN GUARANTEES FOR COAL-BASED POWER GENERATION AND INDUSTRIAL GASIFICATION 
FACILITIES THAT INCORPORATE CARBON CAPTURE AND SEQUESTRATION OR OTHER BENEFICIAL USES ~~ 
CARBON AND FOR ADVANCED COAL GASIFICATION FACILITIES Solicitatio~umber: DE-FOA-OOOOO~ 


Preferred Form or Format: Any 


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


{OIl} - :Jafl-(;tJo(P 51 
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		ControlNum: FOIA-2009-000657
 8/11/2009








Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Friday, August 07, 2009 11 :35 AM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name:~on Yavar~ 
Organization: eMI Management, Inc. 


Address: 


5285 Shawnee Road 
Suite 401 
Alexandria, VA 22312 


Phone: 703-738-5311 


FAX: 703-738-0311 


Email: shason.yavari@cmimgmt.com· 


Record Description: 


I am looking for theC;FP, Award document, and any modifications to contract# 
DEATOI05ME9000t that was awarded to LAI. 


Preferred Form or Format: 


Type of Requester (if provided): 


Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's 
business. 


Fees and Fee Waivers: 


I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 200.00 


Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors {if provided}: 


Expedited Processing: 


Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: 



mailto:FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov

mailto:shason.yavari@cmimgmt.com
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		ControlNum: FOIA-2009-000658
 8/11/2009








Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 


FOIA-Centrar@hq.doe.gov 
Monday, August 10, 20091:40 PM 
FOrA-Central 


Subject: DOE Headquarters FOrA Request 


Name:~erril~ 
Organization: 


Address: 


2320 Thompson Way, Suite L, Santa Maria, CA 


Phone: 


FAX: 


Email: technews2009@yahoo.com 


Record Description: 


Freedom of Information Act Request 
Shane Kosinski 
Acting Deputy Director 
Advanced Research Projects Agency - Energy Department of Energy Washington, DC 20585 


Dear Director Kosinski: 


Under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. subsection 552, I am requesting access to 
the~oncept Papers that were encouraged to submit full applications in response to the 
first Advanced Resea~h Projects Agency-Energy (ARPA-E) Funding Opportunity Announcement 
(FOA) DE-FOA-0000065. Additionally, I am also requesting the review comments for those 
encouraged Concept apers that indicate why they were selected. 


If there are any fees for searching or copying these records, I agree to pay those fees. 
In case you need payment upfront, please let me know. 


As a great number of Concept Papers were discouraged from submitting full applications, I 
believe it is in the public interest·to know exactly which Concept Papers our government 
encouraged and why; and to know this information with sufficient time remaining before the 
deadline for the full applications. 


If you deny any or all of this request, please cite each specific exemption you feel 
justifies the refusal to release the information and notify me of appeal procedures 
available to me under the law. 


If you have any questions about this request, you may contact me by email. 


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





		ControlNum: FOIA-2009-000659
 8/12/2009








Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Wednesday, August 12, 200910:25 AM 
FOIA-Central 


Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name:~bert Silb~ 
Organization: Self 


Address: 


5611 Hampton Forest Way 
Fairfax, VA 22030 


Phone: 


FAX: 


Email : 


Record Description: 


Please provide a list of all applicants who sought grant awards in the recently announced 
award of grants for battery technology as referenced in this article: 


http://www.forbes.com/feeds/afx/2009/0S/05/afx6744679.html 


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
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		ControlNum: FOIA-2009-000662
 8/12/2009








Morris, Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


FOIA [foia@foia.com] 
Thursday, August 13. 20096:12 AM 
FOIA-Central 
Re: New 2009 FOIA Requests -- (2) --DE-AF65-08WN79186 & DE-AF65-08WN79294 


Good morning, under the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act, I hereby request a 
copy of the following <dOcuments identified to DOE # 
DE-AF65-08WN79186 & DE-AF65-08WN7929~ 
1) Contract, including SOW and pricing 
2) All modifications (contact us if voluminous) Please respond, or direct any questions to 
me by email (foia@foia.com) for quickest reply. For time and processing efficiency, we 
encourage that any questions or comments concerning this ForA request be directed to us 
via email for fastesst response. r agree to pay reasonable foia fees, however, please 
contact me for authorization if these fees exceed $55.00. Thanks! 


/lRose Santos~ c/o FOIA Group, Inc., P.O. Box 368, Depew, New York, 14043 Tel: 
~716) 608-~00, ext 502, Fax: (716) 608-7608 


l- "au; " 8CJ)Q-o DO rJob 
1 
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 8/13/2009








Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Wednesday, August 12, 2009 3:34 PM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name:~ 
Organization: 


Telofsk) 


Kahuna Content 


Address: 


55 Hamilton South, Plainsboro, NJ 08536 


Phone: 609 799 6490 


FAX: 


Email: ricol@kahunacontent.com 


Record Description: 


Under the Freedom of Information Act, please send to me a~st of all DOE 
made by Friends of the Earth during the period of April 2009 through June 
Please include the date and subject of their request. 


FOIA Requests 
20~ inclusive. 


I agree to pay retrieval fees up to $25. If the fee is over $25, please let me know. 


I am a commercial requester. 


If you deny any part of this request, please cite each specific reason that you think 
justifies your refusal to release the information. Please notify me of appeal procedures 
available under the law. 


If you have any questions processing this request, you may contact me at the following 
telephone number 609-799-6490 xlO. 


Preferred Form or Format: pdf 


Type of Requester (if provided) : 


Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's 
business. 


Fees and Fee Waivers: 


I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 25 


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
Wednesday, August 12, 2009 3:10 PM 
FOIA·Central 


Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name:~OUglaS Frankenthale~ 
Organization: Coze~ O'Connor 


Address: 


Douglas W. Frankenthaler 
Cozen O'Connor 
457 Haddonfield Road 
Suite 300 
Cherry Hill, N.J., 08002 


Phone: 856.910.5045 


FAX: 866.850.7492 


Email: dfrankenthaler@cozen.com 


Record Description: 


Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, we write to request a~py of 
the ARRA DE FOA 000028 Transportation Electrification proposal/application and supporting 
documents submitted by Electric Transportation Engineering corporati~(eTeC), with 
partner Nissan North America. In response to this application eTec awarded a $99.8 
million grant. The application was likely submitted in May 2009. 


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
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		ControlNum: FOIA-2009-000668
 8/13/2009








Morris. Alexander 
II! 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


FO/A-Centra/@hq.doe.gov 
Thursday, August 13, 2009 6:39 PM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name~harles H. AlliS~ Jr. 


Organization: Milano New School University 


Address: 


72 Fifth Avenue, Rm 716 
New York, NY 10011 


Phone: 646 526 0441 


FAX: 646 349 1322 


Email: allisonc@newschool.edu 


Record Description: 


RECOVERY ACT ~D FOR ELECTRIC DRIVE VEHICLE BATTERY AND COMPONENT MANUFACTURING 
INITIATIVE FO. Boston Power Inc:] Westborough, MA. Boston Power was rejected. I would like 
a copy of their application and a copy of the reviewers not~ 


Preferred Form or Format: pdf or MS Word 


Type of Requester (if provided): 


Affiliated with an educational or noncommercial scientific institution, and this request 
is made for scholarly or scientific purpose and not for commercial use. 


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


Understanding DOE Loan GUarantee Process 


2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is 
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of government operations or activities. 


Yes - it will be part of a renewable energy course. 


3. The contribution to an understanding by the general public of the subject likely to 
result from disclosure, taking into account your ability and intent to disseminate the 
information to the public in a form that can further understanding of the subject matter. 


A group of students in my class. 


4. The significance of the contribution to public understanding: Whether the disclosure i 
likely to contribute "significantly" to public understanding of government operations or 
activities. 


Very significant for my students 


5. The existence and magnitude of a commercial interest: Whether the requester has 
1 
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commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so 


None 


6. The primary interest in disclosure: Whether the magnitude of the identified commercial 
interest of the requester is sufficiently large, in comparison with the public interest in 
disclosure, that disclosure is "primarily in the commercial interest of the requester." 


No 


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


I am preparing to teach a graduate level course on finance and sustainability with a focus 
on clean technology this fall. This example represents electric car battery technology. 
This is a really interesting and important learning experience for my students. Thank you. 


2 
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Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Thursday, August 13, 2009 6:35 PM 
FOIA-Central 


Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name: Charles H. Allison, Jr. 


Organization: Milano New School University 


Address: 


72 Fifth Avenue, Rm 716 
New York, NY 10011 


Phone: 646 526 0441 


FAX: 646 349 1322 


Email: allisonc@newschool.edu 


Record Description: 


~COVERY ACT AWARD FOR ELECTRIC DRIVE VEHICLE BATTERY AND COMPONENT MANUFACTURING 
INITIATIVE FOR A123 Systems, Inc~ Romulus, MI and Brownstown, MI 


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


1. The subject of'the request: Whether the subject of the requested records concerns "the 
operations or activities of the government." 


Understanding DOE Loan Guarantee Process 


2. The informative value of the information to be disclosed: Whether the disclosure is 
"likely to contribute" to an understanding of gover~ment operations or activities. 


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


5. The existence and magnitude of 
commercial interest that would be 


a commercial interest: Whether the requester has a~ 
furthered by the requested disclosure, and, if so 


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
on clean technology. This example represents electric car battery technology. This is a 
really interesting and important learning experience for my students. Thank you. 


2 





		ControlNum: FOIA-2009-000670
 8/14/2009








Morris. Alexander 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Friday, August 14, 2009 12:54 PM 
FOIA-Central 


Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name~cerundolo~ 
Organization: Foley Hoag LLP 


Address: 


155 Seaport Blvd 
Boston, MA 02118 


Phone: (617) 832-1000 


FAX: (617) 832-7000 


Email: pcerundolo@foleyhoag.com 


Record Description: 


Please provide the following documents: 


1) TheCQOE grant solicitation documents, including the application, relative to the $15.1 
million DOE Recovery Act Grant that was awarded by DOE to KEMET Corporation on or about 
August 5, 200!)(the "Grant"); and 


2) The completed application that was submitted to DOE by KEMET for the purpose of 
obtaining the Grant. 


Preferred Form or Format: Electronic delivery (email, .pdf file) 


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
Saturday, August 15. 20094:27 PM 
FOIA-Central 


Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name: ~n Clai~ 
Organization: Akal Security, Inc. 


Address: 


7 Infinity Loop 
Espanola, New Mexico 
87532 


Phone: 505.321.8649 


FAX: 505.281.9888 


Email: sclair@akalsecurity.com 


Record Description: 


Contract #:(Q~-AC05-000R227~ 
Contractor: UT-Battelle, LL~ 
Approx. date of award: 10/18/99 
Services: Management & Operations 
Location: Oak Ridge National Labs, Oak Ridge, Tennessee 


Preferred Form or Format: electronic 


Type of Requester (if provided): 


Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company·s 
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
Saturday, August 15, 2009 4:48 PM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name:~san Cla~ 
Organization: Akal Security, Inc. 


Address: 


7 Infinity Loop 
Espanola, New Mexico 
87532 


Phone: 505.321.8649 


FAX: 505.281.9888 


Email: sclair@akalsecurity.com 


Record Description: 


Contract #~E-AC96-03P09220~ 


" 


.~ '-. 


Contractor: DynMcDermott PeEY6leum Operations Company Approx. date of award: 1/28/2003 
Services: Management & Operations 
Location: Strategic Petroleum Reserve in East Harahan, Louisiana 


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
Saturday, August 15, 20094:32 PM 
FOIA-Central 


Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name: Susan Clair 


Organization: Akal Security, Inc. 


Address: 


7 Infinity Loop 
Espanola, New Mexico 
87532 


Phone: 505.321.8649 


FAX: 505.281.9888 


Email: sclair@akalsecurity.com 


Record Description: 


Contract #:~AC05-000R2280~ 
Contractor: BWXT Y-12, LLC (~'BWXT-Bechtel Enterprise) Approx. date of award: 8/31/2000 
Services: Management & Operations 
Location: Y-12 Plant, Oak Ridge, Tennessee 


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
Saturday, August 15, 20094:35 PM 
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


Contract #:~-AC04-01AL6685Jl:) 
Contractor: Honeywell Federal Manufacturing & Technologies, LLC Approx. date of award: 
10/19/2000 
Services: Management & Operations 
Location: Kansas City Plant, Kansas City, Missouri, and Satellite Operations in 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 


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
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FARUKI IRELAND & COX P.L.L. 


ATTORNEY.s AT LAW 


500 Courthouse Plaza, S.W. 10 North Ludlow Street Dayton, Ohio 45402 937-227-3700 Fax 937-227-3717 


VIA U.S. MAIL 


Laura A. Sanom 
(313) 882·7477 


Isanom@liclaw.com 


August 5,2009 


The Chief Freedom of Information Officer 
U.S. Department of Energy 
1000 Independence Avenue, SW 
Room IG-051 
Washington, DC 20585 


RE: Freedom of Information Act Request 


Dear Chief FO IA Officer: 


AUG t 7 20090.3 


This is a request for information under the Free.s:IQm of Infonnation Act ("FOlA"), 
5 U.S.C. § 552 et seg. and 10 C.F.R. § 1004 et seg., relating to(secure Energy, Inc. and Secure 
En~rgy I?ec~tur~ .LLC1'~:( ?~11.~~~iv.e,ly: "~ecpre ;~nergy!~) development of a Decatur, Illinois coal 
gaslficatlOnpla~ ,~; : ';. .;" .';,:. "",.;' .. ,:, d I, ,',(' " 


, I reques,t .th~t you proyide me cop,ies of any and all documents, notes, electronic 
informati.on or ,otlw.~ .r~~qr9~, (<rol1e~tively "doqurnents") of the Depaljtment of Energy ("DOE") 
relatingtothefollowing,m~tters:.~ .... I" ... ·1 .. :.'Jo • .. L' ..... ·.:," :.). " 


1. Documents relating to any and all applications for financing of Secure 
Energy's Decatur, Illinois coal gasification plant, including but not limited to all pre-applications 
or applications for a loan under the DOE Loan Guarantee Program or a grant under the American 
Recovery Reinvestment Act. 


':, p;; ~:;. ,f, : q~r.up1~nts relating to any and all proceedings regarding Secure Energy 
and the: .q,eS~~·t, :lU~!~,~~~(g~i[\~W~~9f1. ~J~'I jp'cl»~~ng ~~t n.~t.1imjted t,O m~moranda. ' 
resolUtions, ag~~as,me~tmg m.l~p'~~,'J1Q.pptl9.~:.~ 1,1 ul;i. ~"J(~ "lj , :'~.i: . '.i]"· I;" • 


~ 1.!Jr;- Documents relating to any and all project summaries regarding Secure 
Energy an~ tJtF.,DrY~~"Jn~~9~1' F.P..~ ,~~~!1f~~pn P.J~~l··I(,//+ ,I: ;J'I.;; (I ',' .;,! 


t: '!;; •. 


• TRUSTED WISDOM. EXTRAORDINARY RESULTS. 


ficlaw.com 







F ARUKI IRELAND & COX P.L.L. 


FOIA Officer 
August 5,2009 


Page 2 


4. Documents relating to any and all transcripts of hearings, meetings or 
statements regarding Secure Energy and the Decatur, Illinois coal gasification plant. 


5. Documents relating to the DOE's denial of Secure Energy's request for 
DOE loan guarantees for its Decatur, II1inois coal gasification plant. 


6. Documents relating to any and all correspondence regarding Secure 
Energy and the Decatur, Illinois coal gasification plant, including but not limited to the letter 
denying Secure Energy's request to the DOE for loan guarantees, solicitation letters, rating 
letters, or letters acknowledging, reviewing or assessing Secure Energy's request for financing. 


7. Documents relating to the DOE's recommendation that Secure Energy 
apply for a grant under the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act. 


8. Documents relating to any and all agreements between the DOE and 
Secure Energy regarding the Decatur, II1inois coal gasification plant, including but not limited to 
any terms sheets, letters of intent, or tax compliance agreements. 


9. Documents relating to any and all opinions, reports or reviews prepared by 
the DOE or submitted to the DOE regarding Secure Energy and the Decatur, Illinois coal 
gasification plant. 


10. Documents relating to any and all forms regarding financing for Secure 
Energys Decatur, Illinois coal gasification plant. 


11. Documents relating to the credit worthiness of Secure Energy or its 
Decatur, Illinois coal gasification plant, including but not limited to any and all engineer reports 
or credit ratings. 


12. Documents relating to other sources of funding for the development of 
Secure Energy's Decatur, Illinois coal gasification plant, including but not limited to the amount 
of equity commitment to the project by Secure Energy and other principals, and the amount of 
other federal and non-federal governmental assistance. 


Please contact me at (313) 882-7477 if the above descriptions do not provide you 
with sufficient information regarding the materials to be collected. If sufficient, then please 
deliver the assembled documents via U.S. mail. I am willing to pay the fees incurred in 
assembling and copying those documents responsive to my request. 


I look forward to hearing from you in writing within ten working days from the 
date the DOE receives this request, as required by the Act, 10 C.F.R. § 1004.5(d). 







FARUKI IRELAND & COX P.L.L. 


ForA Officer 
August 5, 2009 


Page 3 


LAS/Imp 


cc: Paul G. Hallinan, Esq. 
Thomas R. Kraemer, Esq. 


Very truly yours, 


£aura.JI.. Sanom/s/ 


Laura A. Sanom 












~ational ~£publiran ~£natorial Olommitt££ 


SENATOR JOHN CORNYN 
CHAIRMAN 


FOIA Officer 
U.S. Department of Energy 
1000 Independence Ave., S W 
Washington, DC 20585 


Dear Open Records Officer: 


August 11, 2009 


I write to request the following information under the Freedom of Information Act 
law (5 U.S.C.§552). I seek any and all documents or records, including but not 
limited to electronic documents, e-mails, paper documents, photographs 
(electronic or hard copy), or audio files, related to the below requests: 


• AII[£grrespondence and emails by the Department of Energy regarding the 
agreement by the Department of Energy and USEC Inc. to delay a final 
review on the company's loan ~arantee application for the American 
Centrifuge Plant in Piketon, OH. 


If there are any fees for searching or copying the records, please contact 
me prior to filling my request. 


Should any portion of this request be denied, please provide in writing the 
specific reasons for such denial and cite each specific exemption underlying the 
withholding of information. Thank you for your attention to this matter. 


• ----------, 
~e S:aimcro~ 
'€hfef Counsel 


National Republican Senatorial Committee I 
425 2nd Street NE 
Washington, D.C. 20002 , ~ 


RONALD REAGAN REPUBLICAN CENTER ~ ~ ; 
425 SECOND STREET. N.E •• WASHINGTON, D.C. 20002 • (202) 675-6000 


PAID FOR BY THE NATIONAL REPUBLICAN SENATORIAL COMMITTEE AND NOT AUTHORIZED BY ANY CANDIDATE OR CANDIDATE'S COMMITTEE. 


INWW.NRSC.ORG 


NOT PRINTED AT GOVERNMENT EXPENSE. 












VIA FEDERAL ExPRESS 


FOIA Officer 
United States Department of Energy • 
1000 Independence Ave, SW 
Washington, DC 20585 


August 13, 2009 


Re: Advanced Research Projects-E FOA 


To Whom It May Concern: 


This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. §552). 


I request that a copy of the following documents be provided to me: 


AUG 1 7 20090C 


• A complete:eopy of all notes, scoring, memoranda, and all other documents 
related to the evaluation of the top 5 winning response proposals for the 
Advanced Research Projects Agency-Energy (ARPA-E) Funding Opportunity 
Announcement (FOA) DE-FOA-000006:J 


• A complete copy of all notes, scoring, memoranda, and all other documents 
related to the evaluation of application number 25A2910 (Wind Energy 
Corporation) for the Advanced Research Projects Agency-Energy (ARPA-E) 
Funding Opportunity Announcement (FOA) DE-FOA-0000065 


In order to help to determine my status for purposes of determining the applicability of 
any fees, you should know that I am affiliated with a private corporation and am seeking 
information for use in the company's business. 


I am willing to pay fees for this request. Please inform me of the associated costs. I 
request that the information I seek be provided in electronic format, and I would like to 
receive it on a personal computer disk [or a CD-ROM]. 


E· mail: ronald.thomas@leclairryan.com 
Direct Phone: 202.659.6719 
Direct Fax: 202.659.4130 


1101 Connecticut Avenue. NW, Suite 600 
Washington, D.C. 20036 


Phone: 202.659.4140 \ Fax: 202.659.4130 


CALIFORNIA \ CONNECTICUT IMASSACHUSEITS I MICHIGAN I NEW JERSEY I NEWYORK I PENNSYLVANIA \VIRGINIA I WASHINGTON. D.C. 


FDIA-~tf>Cf-Ca:)b7" .ATTOR~J[YS AT l,\\'/ ,'/,V,,\, lEClAIRRYAN C01.~ 







FOIA Officer 
August 13. 2009 
Page 2 


Please feel free to contact me with any questions. Thank you for your consideration 
of this request 


Sincerely. 


<:.:;~-::)J J 
/~ .... ".... --- --


~~Id F. Thomas ~ 








Ogbazghi. Joan 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Tuesday, August 18, 2009 11 :46 AM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name:LMichael Nartker] 


Organization: Weapons Complex Monitor 


Address: 


4455 Connecticut Ave. NW 
Suite A-700 
Washington, DC 20008 


Phone: 202-296-2814 ext. 106 


FAX: 202-296-2805 


Email: nartker@exchangemonitor.com 


Record Description: .. 
DOE H~External Technical Review team report ofLHanford K Basins Sludge Treatment Project. 
Repor:Jwas finalized in~pring 2009~ 


Preferred Form or Format: 


Type of Requester (if provided) : 


A representative of the news media affiliated with ExchangeMonitor Publications and the 
request is made as part of news gathering and not for commercial use. 


Type of Media (if provided) : 


Other: Trade Publication 


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
Monday, August 17, 2009 7:32 PM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name: G;hristoPher Gun~ 
Organization: American Small Business League 


Address: 


3910 Cypress Dr. 
Petaluma, Ca 94954 


Phone: 707 789 9575 


FAX: 707 789 9580 


Email: cgunn@asbl.com 


Record Description: 


- The names and all information in the possession of the Department of Energy (DOE) 
regarding the firms, which weretattendance at the DOE's Small Business Conference 2009, 
which was held in Long Beach, Ctlifornia from August 11th through August 14th, 2009J 


Preferred Form or Format: Electronic 


Type of Requester (if provided) : 


Affiliated with a private corporation 
business. 


Fees and Fee \'lai vers : 


Expedited Processing: 


and seeking information for 


A ye¢J 10 po~ "'f -10 
/I> aoo- ettll l~ t)fJer 


H~~ 
Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: 
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the use in the company's 
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Ogbazghi. Joan 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Monday, August 17, 2009 1: 1 0 PM 
FOIA-Central 


Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name: Ms.[Taite MCDonal~7 
Organization: Wilson Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati 


Address: 


1700 K. Street, NW, Fifth Floor 
Washington, DC 20006 


Phone: 2029738937 


FAX: 2029738899 


Email: tmcdonald@wsgr.com 


Record Description: 


Hello: 


We would like to request a copy of the(Chemetall Foote Corporation's application for DE­
FOA- 0000026.J 


Preferred Form or Format: None. 


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
Monday, August 17, 2009 2:06 PM 
FOIA-Central 


Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name:(:ravis ReeiJ 


Organization: The Associated Press 


Address: 


9100 NW 36th St., Ste. 111 
Miami, FL 33178 


Phone: 305-594-5825 


FAX: 


Email: travismreed@ap.org 


Record Description: 


Aug. 17, 2009 


Dear FOIA Officer: 


Pursuant to the federal Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, I request access to 
and copies of any and all memorandums or documents regarding Department(employee tr~vel to 
_ and booking of conventions and meetings in _ resort, gambling and vacation areas'J 
including, but not limited to, cities such as Las Vegas, NV and Orlando. FL. 


Additionally, I request any and all summations, expenditure reports and cost analyses 
relating to Department employees' premium air travel, by first- and business-class, from 
Jan. I, 2008 to the present day. 


I agree to pay reasonable duplication fees for the processing of this request in an amount 
not to exceed $100. However, please notify me prior to your incurring any expenses in 
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


Travis Reed 


Preferred Form or Format: electronic 


Type of Requester (if provided) : 


A representative of the news media affiliated with The Associated Press and the request is 
made as part of news gathering and not for commercial use. 


Type of Media (if provided): 
1 
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Other: Wire service 


Fees and Fee Waivers: 


I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 100 


Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided): 


Expedited Processing: 


Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: 


2 
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Ogbazghi. Joan 


From: Edwards, Tiffany 
Sent: 
To: 


Tuesday, August 18, 20094:50 PM 
Ogbazghi, Joan 


Subject: FW: Information request 


Joan - I sent this to Alexander yesterday but got an out of office reply. Please let me 
know the best way to proceed. 


Thank you, 
Tiffany 


-----Original Message----­
From: Edwards, Tiffany 
Sent: Monday, August 17, 2009 5:14 PM 
To: Morris, Alexander 
Subject: FW: Information request 


Alexander - what is the best way to proceed with this? 


Thanks, 
Tiffany 


Tiffany M. Edwards 
Deputy Press Secretary 
Office of Public Affairs 
U.S. Department of Energy 
Blackberry: 240-751-3781 
Office: 202-586-6683 
tiffany.edwards@hq.doe.gov 


-----Original Message-----
From: Kahn, Chris [mailto:CKahn@ap.org] 
Sent: Monday, August 17, 2009 1:32 PM 
To: Edwards, Tiffany 
Cc: Sheehan, Charles N. 
Subject: Information request 


Dear Tiffany: 


Per our conversation last Week'j understand the DOE will receive!preliminary applications 
for renewable energy tax credit on Sept. 16. 
The Associated Press is request1ng copies of those applications as soon as possible, 
according to all applicable freedom-of-information laws. 


Please contact me this week via email or phone to discuss when those copies would be first 
available. Please let me know if you can send them via email, or if you need to send paper 
copies through the postal service. Also, please let me know if there are any fees (for 
copies, 
etc.) that would be charged to the AP. 


Thanks in advance, C Chris Kahn :l 
AP Energy Writer 
212-621-7826 


The information contained in this communication is intended for the use of the designated 
recipients named above. If the reader of this communication is not the intended recipient, 


1 







you are hereby notified that you have received this communication in error, and that any 
review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify The Associated 
Press immediately by telephone at +1-212-621-1898 and delete this e-mail. Thank you. 
[IP US DISC] 
msk-dccc60c6d2c3a6438fOcf467d9a4938 
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Ogbazghi. Joan 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Wednesday, August 19, 20092:49 PM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name:[Bob KwartinJ 


Organization: ICF International 


Address: 


9300 Lee Highway 
Fairfax, VA 22031 


Phone: 703-934-3586 


FAX: 703-934-3530 


Email: rkwartin@icfi.com 


Record Description: 


AUr 20 20fl1 
OJ-, 


Please provide a list of~ll applicants responding ti(the following Funding Opportunity 
Announcements: 


1. LDE-FOA-0000116J Topic Area 1 
2. DE-FOA-0000116 Topic Area 2 
3. DE-FOA-0000116 Topic Area 3 
4. 19E-FOA-OOOOO7a) Topic 1 
5. DE-FOA-OOOO078 Topic 2, Category 1 
6. DE-FOA-OOOO078 Topic 2, Category 2 


Preferred Form or Format: spreadsheet or list 


Type of Requester (if provided): 


Affiliated with a private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's 
business. 


Fees and Fee Waivers: 


I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 50 


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
Thursday, August 20, 2009 10:25 AM 
FOIA-Central 


Subject: DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name:LAbrahm Lustgarten) 


Organization: ProPublica 


Address: 


One Exchange Plaza 
23rd Flr 
New York, NY 10006 


Phone: 9175120254 


FAX: 2127852634 


Email: abrahm@propublica.org 


Record Description: 


Pursuant to FOIA law I would like to request copies of the all recent correspondance, 
email, records, reports, and other types of documentation produced since Jan. 1, 2009 
relating in any way to eitherfthe underground process of hydraulic fracturing as it 
relates to either geothermal ~nergy or oil and gas development~ the topic of fracturing 
rock zones for geothermal energy, and the DOE's review of Alta~ock Energy's geothermal 
developments in California. 


ProPublica is a non-profit newsroom engaged solely and primarily in disseminating 
information to the public and therefore has no commercial interest. 


Preferred Form or Format: Digital Scanned on CD 


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


Other: All the above 


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


As stated above, we are a non-profit professional newsroom engaged solely in dissemination 
of information to the public 


Expedited Processing: 


Specific Justification for Expedited Processing: 


1 
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Ogbazghi. Joan 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Wednesday, August 19,20095:47 PM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name: (JOhn Greenewald, Jr. J 
Organization: The Black Vault 


Address: 


8512 Newcastle Ave. 
Northridge, Ca. 91325 


Phone: 818-921-8192 


FAX: 


Email: john@greenewald.com 


Record Description: 


Dear Sir, 


This is a non-commercial request made under the prov~s~ons of the Freedom of Information 
Act 5 U.S.C. S 552. Pursuant to the U. S. OPEN Records Act of 2007, my FOIA requester 
status as a "representative of the news media" -- a status entitling me to an unlimited 
search processing my request, and the first 100 pages free of charge. For examples of my 
various publication credits in this regard, I refer you to my radio network, and my own 
personal radio show (syndicated on FM and AM stations) at http://www.blackvaultradio.com. 
My internet website http://www.theblackvault.com which holds a vast government document 
database, along with many freelance articles that I have written, which have also been 
published in magazines and websites, including OpEdNews.com, UFO Magazine, FATE Magazine, 
and others. 


Additionally, please contact me if this request should incur a charge. 


In a recently declassified document obtained from the 000, the Nuclear Weapons Surety 
Report, 1985 it states on page 19, "Recent Activities at Pantex. During~y 19851 the 


c.Pantex Plant)was sub1ected to a<routine inspection as conducted by the DOEs Office of 
Security Evaluations~ This security system used to counter adversarial acts believed 
possible either by outsiders or insiders acting alone or in collusion." 


I respectfully request a copy of all documents pertaining to this investigation during FY 
1985. Please include all records, which incl~des, but is not limited to, reports, 
letters, memes, electronic records, etc. 


If you would like to see the full document, I have scanned it and made it available online 
at: 


http://community.theblackvault.com/articles.php?action~viewarticle&articleID=151 


Thank you so much for your time, and I am very much looking forward to your response. 
Please know that electronic delivery of the requested material or correspondence related 
to this case is preferred and accepted in lieu of paper copies via snail mail. 


Sincerely, 


John Greenewald, Jr. 
8512 Newcastle Ave. 
Northridge, Ca. 91325 



mailto:FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov
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Preferred Form or Format: 


Type of Requester (if provided): 


A representative of ~he news media 
part of news gathering and not for 


Type of Media (if prlVided) : 


Other: Newspaper, radio and tv 


Fees and Fee Waivers: 


affiliated with See above. and the request is made as 
commercial use. 


I agree to pay up to a specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 0 


Waiver or Reduction of Fees Factors (if provided) : 


Expedited Processing: , , 
Specific Justificatiqn for Expedited Processing: 


2 
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Ogbazghi. Joan 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Wednesday. August 19, 2009 6:43 PM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOIA Request 


Name: John Greenewald, Jr. 


Organization: The Black Vault 


Address: 


8512 Newcastle Ave. 
Northridge, Ca. 91325 


Phone: 818-921-8192 


FAX: 


Email: john@greenewald.com 


Record Description: 


Dear Sir, 


This is a non-commercial request made under the provisions of the Freedom of Information 
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


In a recently declassified document obtained from th~~DoD, the Nuclear Weapons Surety 
Report, 1988, it states on page 31, "In(!>ecember 1986., the~EST exer4i5e, MIGHTY 
DERRINGERJ was help simultaneouslynn Washington, D.C., at the Nevada Test Site [[BLACKED 
OUT)), and in Indianapolis, Indiana~ This 12-day exercise included participation by the 
DOE, DOD, Department of State, FBI, Central Intelligence Agency, FEMA, and the National 
Security Council. [[BLACKED OUT)) provided an opportunity to exercise and evaluate 
interagency coordination of field resources and Headquarters operations on a national 
level. This exercise involved approximately 1,000 participants from all agencies." 


I respectfully request a copy of all documents pertaining to this operation/exercise. 
Please include all records, which includes, but is not limited to, reports, letters, 
memos, electronic records, etc. 


If you would like to see the full document, I have scanned it and made it available online 
at: 


http://community.theblackvault.com/articles.php?action=viewarticle&articleID=151 


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


A representative of the news media affiliated with See above and the request is made as 
part of news gathering and not for commercial use. 


Type of Media (if provided) : 


Newspaper 


Fees and Fee Waivers: 


I agree to pay up toa specified amount for fees. Enter amount $ 0 


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


John Greenewald, Jr. Oohn@greenewald.com] 
Wednesday, August 19,20097:12 PM 
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
personal rad~o show (syndicated on FM and AM stations) at http://www.blackvaultradio.com. 
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


In a recently declassified document obtained from the DoD, the Nuclear Weapons Surety 
Report, 1987, it states~n page 31, " The Lawrence Livermore National Laboratory (LLNL) is 
program manager for the~redibility Threat Assessment program] This program, conceived 
shortly after NEST was established, was developed to preclude costly, time-consuming, and 
unnecessary deployments of assets and manpower. When a nuclear threat is received, it is 
assessed for credibility and quickly, but comprehensively, 


analyzed by the weapons design laboratories and psychologic/psycholinguistics experts. The 
LLNL'Threat Assessment Center averages about 40 inquiries per year of various types, 
ranging from database searches to credibility assessments of nuclear threats and "black 
market" 
nuclear materials sales attempts. The only significant incident inl~987)was an eight-man 
DOE party deployed to Indianapolis. Indiana, to search the Indiana~ational Bank for a 
threatened IND. 


[[BLACKED OUT]]" 


I respe~tfully request a copy of all documents pertaining to thi~nvestigation in 
IndianaJ Please include all records, which includes, but is not limited to, reports, 
letters, memos, electronic records, etc. 


If you would like to see the full document, I have scanned it and made it available online 
at: 


http://community.theblackvault.com/articles.php?action=viewarticle&articleID 
=151 
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Thank you so much for your time, and I am very much looking fo~ward to your response. 
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


..... 
~ ',.' . . 
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Ogbazghi, Joan 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


GO I 'CAl'!·S~RCH RewA. • ..... 
FOIA [foia@foia.com] 
Tuesday, August 18, 2009 3:07 PM 
FOIA-Central; Parker, Matthew 
RE: Re: New 2009 FOIA Requests --- DESOL0000109 


Good morning, under the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act, I hereby request a 
copy of the following documents identified to DOE # 


(DESOL000010~ 


1) Contract, specifically seeking the title page, and pages that illustrate the Contract 
~ward Date, duration, Contract Type, Total valu~(including any and all options) 


Please respond, or direct any questions to me by email (foia@foia.com) for quickest reply. 
For time and processing efficiency, we encourage that any questions or comments concerning 
this FOIA request be directed to us via email for fastesst response. I agree to pay 
reasonable foia fees, however, please contact me for authorization if these fees exceed 
$55.00. Thanks! 
Rose Santos, c/o FOIA Group, Inc., P.O. Box 368, Depew, New York, 14043 Tel: 
(716) 608-0800, ext 502, Fax: (716) 608-7608 
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Ogbazghi. Joan 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 


FOIA-Central@hq.doe.gov 
Thursday, August 20,200910:27 AM 
FOIA-Central 
DOE Headquarters FOJA Request 


Name:CAbrahm Lustgarten.] 


Organization: ProPublica 


Address: 


One Exchange Plaza 
23rd Flr 
New York, NY 10006 


Phone: 9175120254 


FAX: 2127852634 
/ 


Email: abrahrn@propublica.org 


Record Description: 


Pursuant to FOrA law r would like to request copies of the aillrecent FOrA requestsJmade 
to your departmentLby]representatives of[!he New York Times, Tke Houston Chronicle, The 
Dallas Morning News, and the Los Angeles Times regardin91any of the following topics: 
~ydraulic fracturing, oi and gas development, geothermal energyJ 


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


()0070U 
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Jeter, Sheila 


From: Ogbazghi, Joan 
Sent: 
To: 


Friday, August 28, 2009 11 :29 AM 
Jeter, Sheila 


Subject: FW: New 2009 DOE FOIA - CPARS 


-----Original Message-----
From: FOIA [mailto:foia@foia.com] 
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2009 7:27 AM 
To: FOIA-Central 
Subject: RE: New 2009 DOE FOrA - CPARS 


Good morning, under the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act, r hereby request a 
copy of the following documents identified to Dept of 
Energy: 


1) Relevant to the PPIRS / CPAR data system we seek the aggregated CPAR rating score 
statistics for all CPAR rating actions performed by DOE, for all dept/bureaus, and 
contracting office locations, excluding classified programs (e.g. a sample of the data 
report can be viewed, and is illustrated at 
<http://www.cpars.csd.disa.mil/metrics/cpars/CPARS072009.html> 
http://www.cpars.csd.disa.mil/metrics/cpars/CPARS072009.html) Please contact us if you 
have any questions 


Please respond, or direct any questions to me by email (foia@foia.com) for quickest reply. 
If you have any questions please contact me. I agree to pay reasonable processing fees, 
however, please contact me for authorization if these fees exceed $55.00. Thanks, Jeff 
Stachewicz, c/o FOIA Group, Inc., P.O. Box 36S, Depew, New York, 14043 Tel: (716) 
60S-0S00, ext 502, Fax: 
(716) 60S-7608 


f o1-A - J-OO 1-00 B 1::L 7 
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